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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2016 8:34 PM
To: PID Review 2016
Cc:
Subject: Department of Defence submission - review of the PID Act 2013 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: LETTER - 160316 - SEC - PID Act Review - UNCLAS.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good evening, 
 
Please find attached Defence’s submission to the review of the PID Act 2013.  Note, the first two summary pages of 
the submission are for public release. The more detailed submission is not for public release, which is identified in 
the header and footer in the attached. 
 
Defence’s point of contact is   
 
I apologise for the delay. 
 
Regards 

 
 
 

 
A/Chief of Staff 
Office of DEPSEC DP 
Defence People Group 

 

R1-1-C014 | Russell Offices | PO Box 7909 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610 
P:  | M:   
 

 

 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to the jurisdiction of 
section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender 
and delete the email. 
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